From: Vargas, Michael@CHP

To: Oriaz, Shawn M@DOT

Cc: Knarr, Aaron@CHP; Lange, Kristen@CHP; Pietsch, Roland@CHP; OPR State Clearinghouse; Harris, Dejuan@CHP
Subject: RE: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2021120553 — Due to Lead Agency by 01/24/2022

Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 12:59:23 PM

Attachments: SCH.2021120553 EIR RESPONSE CHECKLIST.pdf

Good afternoon,

The document has been reviewed. No impact to Area operations and/or public safety by SCH
#2021120553 was identified.

Please contact me with any questions.
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M. Vargas, Lieutenant
California Highway Patrol
San Gorgonio Pass Area

195 Highland Springs Avenue
Beaumont, CA 92223

(951) 769-2000

Mivargas@chp.ca.gov

From: CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 1:43 PM

To: Knarr, Aaron@CHP <AKnarr@chp.ca.gov>; CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>

Cc: Vargas, Michael@CHP <MiVargas@chp.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2021120553 — Due to Lead Agency by
01/24/2022

Good afternoon Captain,

| have updated the EIR contact for San Gorgonio Pass — all future documents will be sent to Lt.
Vargas with you copied.

Thank you,

Kristen Lange, Staff Services Analyst
Special Projects Section, Transportation Planning Unit
CHP Headquarters

601 N. 7" Street

Sacramento, CA 95811
Office: (916) 843-3370
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ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT
EVALUATION/RESPONSE CHECKLIST
FOR AREA/SECTION

Reference: General Order 41.2

Action

Reference
GO 41.2

Review memorandum for the due date(s).

Determine if the proposed project might impact local operations
and/or public safety. Examples include: housing developments,
large commercial projects, large recreational developments or
expansions, landfill or quarry operations, hazardous materials
storage and/or dump sites, highway construction/improvement
projects, new schools, airport improvements,
annexations/incorporations, off-highway vehicle facilities, and Indian
gaming facilities.
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Review environmental impact documents to identify issues or
concerns with possible impact to departmental operations (i.e.,
increased response times, enforcement, emergency services,
service calls, telecommunications, public safety).

Responses

If comments are advisable:

Correspondence should focus primarily on traffic safety, congestion,
or other impacts to the CHP’s mission; however, Areas shall not
indicate to the lead agency that additional personnel, facilities,
vehicles, etc., are a means to mitigate departmental service
issues.
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Ensure the State Clearinghouse number (SCH#) is included in all
correspondence.

Comments shall be provided directly to the lead agency and emailed
to State Clearinghouse at state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov no later
than the designated due date. Provide a copy to Special Projects
Section (SPS) via electronic mail (e-mail).

For project tracking purposes, SPS must be notified of Area/Section’s
assessment of the project. After mailing your comments to the SCH or
lead agency, send a scanned copy via e-mail to SPS.

If no impact is determined:

Via e-mail, please respond “no impact to San Gorgonio Pass Area’s
local operations and/or public safety by SCH# 2021120553 was
identified,” by the designated SCH due date to the SPS analyst listed
on the Environmental Document Review and Response
memorandum. Ensure the SCH# is included.
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Direct: (916) 843-3386

From: Knarr, Aaron@CHP <AKnarr@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 1:21 PM

To: CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>

Cc: Vargas, Michael@CHP <MiVargas@chp.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2021120553 — Due to Lead Agency by
01/24/2022

Ms. Lange,

In the future, could you please send all Environmental Impact documents for the San Gorgonio Pass
Area to Lt. Michael Vargas? Sgt. Rodriguez has transitioned back to the field and no longer is
involved in the process. | would appreciate it if you could continue to Cc me as well. Lt. Vargas’s
email is:

MiVargas@chp.ca.gov

Thank you,
Aaron

Aaron S. Knarr, Captain
California Highway Patrol
San Gorgionio Pass (655)
195 Highland Springs Avenue
Beaumont, CA 92223

Phone: (951) 769-2000
Fax: (951) 769-2002

aknarr@chp.ca.gov

From: CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Rodriguez, Zeke@CHP <ZRodriguez@chp.ca.gov>; Knarr, Aaron@CHP <AKnarr@chp.ca.gov>

Cc: Pietsch, Roland@CHP <RPietsch@chp.ca.gov>; Lange, Kristen@CHP <Kristen.Lange@chp.ca.gov>
Subject: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2021120553 — Due to Lead Agency by
01/24/2022

Good morning,

Special Projects Section (SPS) recently received the referenced Notice of Environmental Impact
document from the State Clearinghouse (SCH) outlined in the following Web site:

[-10/Cherry Valley Boulevard Interchange Project (ca.gov)
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Due to the project’s geographical proximity, please use the attached checklist to assess its potential
impact to local operations and public safety. If impact is determined, responses should be e-mailed
directly to the Lead Agency with cc to SCH and myself.

Please feel free to e-mail me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kristen Lange, Staff Services Analyst
Special Projects Section, Transportation Planning Unit
CHP Headquarters

601 N. 71" Street

Sacramento, CA 95811
Office: (916) 843-3370
Direct: (916) 843-3386



